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Fiona Cameron - General Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
27 February 2002 12:48 
’Elizabeth Emms - Service Development Manager’ 
RE: Sultan Ward 

Have just spoken with Dr Evans. His practice were only ever interested in the ’during office hours’ cover to these 
wards apparently. 
Jim Wamer has gone back to Bob Button who originally negotiated with the Trust. I think it is probably backto the 
drawing board. I will talk to eldedy medicine again on my return from leave. Hope this is what you need. 

FIONA 

--Odginal Message 
From: Elkzabeth Emms - Service Development Manager 
Sent: 27 February 2002 09:48 
To: ’Fiona Cameron - General Manager’ 
Subject: RE: Sultan Ward 

Many thanks. 

~Original Mes___~_ o 
From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Sent: 26 February 2002 12:07 
To: ’Elizabeth Emms - Service Development Manager’ 
Subject: RE: Sultan Ward 

Will do my best. Am still trying to make contact with Dr Evans. Will keep you posted. 

FIONA 

--Odginal Message 
From: Elizabeth Emms - Service Development Manager 
Sent: 25 February 2002 15:43 
To: Cameron Fiona (RN4) Portsmouth Healthcare 
Subject:         FW: Sultan Ward 

Dear Fiona 
I am pulling together the agenda for the Gosport GP group meeting 7 March. This topic will come up 
under matters arising. Would it be possible for you to let me know where we are with this before next 
Thursday? 
Many thanks. 
Elizabeth 

--Original Messag~ 
From: John Kirtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs 
Sent: 25 February 2002 15:34 
To: Elizabeth Emms - Service Development Manager 
Subject:         FW: Sultan Ward 

As discussed. 

--Original Mes____~gc 
From: John KJrtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs 
Sent: 06 February 2002 11:59 
To: ’Fiona Cameron - General Manager’ 
Subject:         RE: Sultan Ward 

Thanks Fiona.I suggest you have another try with Tony Evans.His practice do not make swift decisions.If 
you can work something out with them ,three cheers,if they are not interested I think it probably needs a 
final discussion with eldely care before dropping the proposal for the change for the six beds.If the 
change of use of the six beds fails we will be back to 24 GP beds with the bed fund made up ofthe 
£12697 in the current budget plus the additional £7000 from the PCG funding agreed to recognise the 
increasing "intermediate care" workload. 

--Original Message 



NHEO00254-O002 

FI1BII~ 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
06 February 2002 11:40 
’John K]rtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs’ 
RE: Sultan Ward 

I ’m glad you asked me this as I’m not sure where to go next. 
I spoke to Jim Warner as per your E mail in Dec. He passed me on to Tony Evans as his interest 
seemed to be the change in remuneration for the remaining 18 beds. 
Dr Evans was surprised by my call and said that he wasn’t aware that only his practice had 
expressed an interest. Said he need to talk to his partners and asked what was involved. I sent him a 
copy contract specification on 4th Jan. 
I’m afraid we then went into full blown CHI and it has only just re-appeared at the top of my pile. My 
plan would be to ring Dr Evans to see where he is with it. Any other suggestions gratefully received. 

FIONA 
--Original Message 
From: John KJrtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs 
Sent: 06 February 2002 11:11 
To: Cameron Fiona (RN4) Portsmouth Healthcare 
Subject: Sultan Ward 

Fiona,can you please let me have an update on the discussions you were having re GP cover for 
the 6 beds on Sultan which were to be redesignated as elderly care. 
Thanks. 
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Fiona Cameron - General Manager 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elizabeth Emms - Service Development Manager [c=gb;a=nhs;p=nhs s and w hn;o=nhs 
portsmouth and se hants ha;s=Emms;g=Elizabeth;] 
25 February 2002 15:43 
Cameron Fiona (RN4) Portsmouth Healthcare 
FW: Sultan Ward 

Dear Fiona 
I am pulling together the agenda for the Gosport GP group meeting 7 March. This topic will come up under matters 
adsing. Would it be possible for you to let me know where we are with this before next Thursday? 
Many thanks. 
Elizabeth 

--Original Mes____sage 
From: John Kirtiey - Chief Executive F&G PCGs 
Sent: 25 February 2002 15:34 
To: Elizabeth Emrns - Service Development Manager 
Subject: FW: Sultan Ward 

As discussed. 

--Original Me~_ _~=ge 
From: John K]rtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs 
Sent: 06 February 2002 11:59 

To: ’Fiona Cameron - Germral Manage# 
Subject: RE: Sultan Ward 

Thanks Fiona.I suggest you have another try with Tony Evans.His practice do not make swift decisions.If you can 
work something out with them ,three cheers,if they are not interested I think it probably needs a final discussion with 
eldely care before dropping the proposal for the change for the six beds.If the change of use of the six beds fails we 
will be back to 24 GP beds with the bed fund made up of the £12697 in the current budget plus the additional £7000 
from the PCG funding agreed to recognise the increasing "intermediate care" workload. 

--Original .Mz~-_ ~ 
From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Sent: 06 February 2002 11:40 
To: ’John Kirtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs’ 
Subject: RE: Sultan Ward 

I ’m glad you asked me this as I’m not sure where to go next. 
I spoke to Jim Warner as per your E mail in Dec. He passed me on to Tony Evans as his interest seemed to be 
the change in remuneration for the remaining 18 beds. 
Dr Evans was surprised by my call and said that he wasn’t aware that only his practice had expressed an 
interest. Said he need to talk to his partners and asked what was involved. I sent him a copy contract 
specification on 4th Jan. 
I’m afraid we then went into full blown CHI and it has only just re-appeared at the top of my pile. My plan would 
be to ring Dr Evans to see where he is with it. Any other suggestions gratefully received. 

FIONA 
~Original 
From: John Kirtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs 
Sent: 06 February 2002 11:11 
To: Cameron Fiona (RN4) Portsmouth Healthcare 
Subject: Sultan Ward 

i Cod-e-A-i 
Fiona,can you please let me have an update on the discussions you were having re GP cover for the 6 beds 
on Sultan which were to be redesignated as elderly care. 
Thanks. 


